From: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 12:42 PM

To: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2021/66 - Application by Australian Payroll Association

OFFICIAL

The Commission has received a request from Ai Group to extend the date for submissions in relation
to the General Retail Award until 3 September 2021 (currently 1 September 2021).

Commissioner Bissett has granted that extension to Ai Group. Any other party wishing to have until 3
September 2021 to file submissions is also granted that extension.

Submissions should now be filed with the Commission by 4.00pm Friday 3 September 2021.
Other filing dates are not affected.

Kind regards,

Simon Halstead
Associate to Commissioner Bissett

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4530

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.bissett.c@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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